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October 10, 2017   

George Waters, Production Engineer 
LINN Energy 
600 Travis, Suite 1400 
Houston, Texas 77002 
  
Re: RP# Site Name RP # Site Name 
 2RP-4206 Hudson Federal Battery 2RP-715 HE West A #032 
 2RP-976 HE West #022 2RP-1015 Turner A Battery #051 
 2RP-2032 HE West #083 2RP-3058 Turner B #095 
     
Mr. Waters: 
 
I have reviewed the files on the releases referenced above.  The available information indicates LINN Energy has 
met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action is required.  You are notified these 
referenced remediation plans are closed. 
 
I am unable to take action on the following closure requests for the reasons stated below.   

• 1RP-3516 remediation has been requested to be deferred until tanks are to be abandoned 
• 1RP-4631 additional vertical delineation requested by District I on 6/1/17 
• 2RP-3138 no sampling or cleanup has been done, no work plans submitted 
• 2RP-3168 no sampling or cleanup has been done, no work plans submitted 
• 2RP-3282 no documents have been provided 

If you have other information to provide to address these reasons, please advise us in that regard. 
 
This finding by the OCD does not relieve LINN Energy of responsibility if future information shows a threat to 
ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment.  Further, it does not relieve LINN Energy of 
responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local law. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Randolph Bayliss 
P.E., Hydrologist 
 
cc: Jim, Griswold, Olivia Yu, Mike Bratcher, Crystal Weaver, Amber Groves, Shelly Tucker 
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